
———————— Puvodni zprava ————————

Predmét: SoA—3521—FNHK—e—mail(124)—1253938—7334017

Datum: 2018—12—10 11:42

Odesilatel: "info.cz@haemonetics.com" <infocz@haemonetics.com>

Adresat:

Kopie: "info.cz@haemonetics.com" <infocz@haemonetics.com>

attached you will find a SoA + certificate to you order 1 z 4.

Kind regards,

Pavlina

Office Coordinator & Technical Administrator

Tel.: +420 541 212 406

Fax: +420 541 212 416

mm —

—————Original Message—————

From:

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 9:17 AM

To: info.cz@haemonetics.com <infocz@haemonetics.com>

Subject: <EXTERNAL SENDER> objednavka 1 z 4

Use caution as this email originated outside of Haemonetics.

Use this HaemoNet

1ink<http://haemonet.haemo.net/EnterpriseIT/Pages/Email%2OFrequently%20Asked%20Ques

tions%20and%20Answers.aspx> for information on reporting suspicious emails.

Dobry den,

prosim o objednani odbérovych setu s ref.c.:

620 — 500 ks

625B — 600 ks

SC692 — 480 ks

dékuji

s pozdravem

Vrchni sestra

Fakultni nemocnice Hradec Kralové

Transfuzni oddéleni

Sokolska 581, 500 05 Hradec Kralové — Novy Hradec Kralové

Tel: —
E—mam— www.mm


